Mary Erickson - NOAA Federal

From: Mary Erickson - NOAA Federal
Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2019 6:37 PM
To: NWS PCO - NOAA Service Account
Cc: Louis Uccellini

Bcc: george.jungbluth@noaa.gov
Subject: Re: Update on DNJ and NWA

Thanks. Since no press will be at the WFO, would not see the need.

Sent from my iPhone
Mary Erickson
NOAA DAA for Wx Services

| wo ()

On Sep 8, 2019, at 6:30 PM, NWS PCO - NOAA Service Account <nws.pco@noaa.gov> wrote:

Mary,
| will find out about Julie attending the WFO visit. You are correct -- Birmingham.
| spoke to Todd Barron via the phone yesterday to go over the visit in light of last Friday.

Charles

Charles Bell

Program Coordination Officer
NOAA's National Weather Service Office of the Under Secretary
desk: 202-482-1162

cell: (b)(6)

On Sun, Sep 8, 2019, 6:22 PM Mary Erickson - NOAA Federal <mary.erickson@noaa.gov> wrote:
Charles,

To be clear - are you talking about the BHM office? Would that visit
include Communications?

Thanks,
Mary

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:nws.pco@noaa.gov
mailto:mary.erickson@noaa.gov

Mary Erickson
NOAA DAA for Wx Services

I (c-!)

> 0n Sep 8§, 2019, at 5:46 PM, NWS PCO - NOAA Service Account <nws.pco@noaa.gov> wrote:
>

>EC-

>

> Latest information that | have:

>

> Dr Jacobs is still scheduled to fly down Monday late afternoon for NWA. He will not be
doing anything Monday evening with the conference. His keynote will kick off Tuesday.

>

> In light of what happened on Friday and the fact that CNN, WAPO (CWG), and NPR are all
confirmed to be in attendance, Julie will be traveling with him. | will also be there along with
FLAG. We are still planning on going to the WFO that afternoon.

>

> Louis, once your keynote has been given would it be possible to see your notes? That may
help with his speech. FYSA, | have not heard if/how the press release issue will be handled
during the trip.

>

> Let me know if anyone needs additional information.

>

> Charles

>

> -

>

> Charles Bell

>

> Program Coordination Officer

> NOAA's National Weather Service Office of the Under Secretary

> desk: 202-482-1162

> cell: (b)(6)
>
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